

**Ivan Budo**

**Instructor**

### **Career synopsis**

Well Intervention professional manager with broad offshore & onshore experience in Wireline and Slickline interventions in challenging Sakhalin operating environment supported by deep technical knowledge of well completion design and wide range of intervention technologies and tools. Skilled in Wireline and Slickline job design, operational management, remote operations technical support and troubleshooting, risk assessment, modification of the existing tools and engineering of the new downhole tools to overcome well challenges.

My field experience was cultivated on industry-top projects of Sakhalin region in various operating environment including:

- Offshore stationary platforms (Rigs / Rigless)
- Offshore Semi-Submersible Rigs
- Onshore Rigs
- Rigless Onshore operations

List of the services flawlessly delivered includes but not limited to:

- Nipple-less and nipple type plugs setting
- Production multi-phase logging in vertical and horizontal wells
- Extra deep wells tractor conveyed logging
- Formation zones isolation via installation of downhole plugs and straddles
- Tubing perforation services
- Memory logging
- Gas lift valves changeout on Slickline and Wireline
- Wireline conveyed Milling and Mechanical Interventions
- SCSSV troubleshooting: Exercise & wash out tools, Puncher tool, Flapper lock open, WRSSV installation
- Wireline and Slickline Fishing operations
- Bailing and Well Remedial operations
- SSD shifting

If you want to learn more about his career path and experience, we highly recommend watching the interview with him, conducted specifically for our Academy <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hhGA-CI7oE4>

### **Professional experience**

#### **September 2022-May 2023 - RPI Product & Service Delivery Manager (Slickline/Wireline) - Schlumberger, Russia, Sakhalin**

- Reservoir Performance Intervention (RPI) Product & Service Delivery Manager for Sakhalin region. Providing integrated RPI portfolio services for Sakhalin customers: Sakhalin-1 project (former ENL / ExxonMobil), Sakhalin Energy (former SEIC / Shell), Gazprom Shelf Project. Combine scope of my previous Customer Engagement Coordinator assignment duties with ultimate responsibility for Slickline services execution, operational and financial performance of RPI, field population management and personnel development.  
Conduct technical trainings on Slickline and Pressure Control Equipment / Operations for my subordinates and a field/base personnel.

SLB certified HSE injury prevention techniques coach and assessor since 2017

- Personnel training
- Knowledge test / assessment

**October 2021-September 2022 - RPI Customer Engagement Coordinator (Wireline/Slickline) - Schlumberger, Russia, Sakhalin**

- Customer Engagement coordinator for integrated RPI portfolio services (Wireline, Slickline, Coiled Tubing) for both Exxon Neftegas Limited (ENL / ExxonMobil) and Sakhalin Energy Investment Company (SEIC / Shell) customers. Strengthen RP segment performance by acting as a single point of contact for customers for all Reservoir Performance queries. Building effective internal cooperation between RPI sub-segments and win-win collaboration with customers to ensure best fit-for-field solution provided and flawless service delivery.

Conduct technical trainings on Slickline and Pressure Control Equipment / Operations for a field/base personnel.

SLB certified HSE injury prevention techniques coach and assessor since 2017

- Personnel training
- Knowledge test / assessment

**November 2020-October 2021 - Desk Slickline Supervisor / Desk Wireline General Field Engineer - Schlumberger, Russia, Sakhalin**

- Support field operations with main focus on job design, client engagement and management. Combine Desk Engineer and Customer Engagement Coordinator duties for ENL and SEIC.

Conduct technical trainings on Slickline and Pressure Control Equipment / Operations for a field/base personnel.

SLB certified HSE injury prevention techniques coach and assessor since 2017.

- Personnel training
- Knowledge test / assessment

**August 2014-November 2020 - Slickline Supervisor / Wireline Field Engineer - Schlumberger, Russia, Sakhalin**

- Joint Wireline and Slickline interventions for main Sakhalin oil companies: ENL and SEIC as well as local clients. Leading jobs in complicated offshore environment on stationary platforms and semi-sub as well as land rigs. Offshore and onshore focal point for the customers.

- Delivering Slickline and Wireline services:

- Nipple-less and nipple type plugs setting

- Production logging in vertical and horizontal wells

- ERD wells tractor conveyed logging

- Formation zones isolation via installation of downhole plugs and straddles

- Tubing perforation services

- Memory logging

- Gas lift valves changeout

- SCSSV troubleshooting: Exercise & wash out tools, Puncher tool, Flapper lock open, WRSSV installation

- Fishing operations

- Bailing operations

- SSD shifting

SLB certified HSE injury prevention techniques coach and assessor since 2017.

- Knowledge test / assessment

**August 2013-May 2014 - Engineer, Pipeline transportation department - Transneft, Russia, Pskov region**

- Design of technical documentation and instructions for the jobs, coordinating personnel, job execution control, manage contractors operations.

**Education and qualifications**

<b>Type</b>	<b>Name</b>
2008 - 2013, Master	Ufa State Petroleum Technological University, Design, Construction and Operation of oil and gas pipelines and storages

**Language: Russian, English**